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NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE NSW

Department of Planning & Environment (Sydney) Your reference: ~ SSD 9409987
GPO Box 39 Our reference: DA20200930003565-SEARS-1

Sydney NSW 2001
8 October 2020

Attention: Emma Barnet

Dear Sir/Madam,

Development Application
State Significant Development — Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements — Waste or
resource management facility
Moss Vale Plastics Recycling Facility 74-76 Beaconsfield Road Moss Vale NSW 2577, 11//DP1084421

Reference is made to correspondence dated 23 September 2020 seeking NSW Rural Fire Service comments for
the Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) for the proposed Moss Vale Plastics Recycling
Facility

The NSW Rural Fire Service raises no objection to the proposed development. No specific conditions are deemed
necessary in addressing the potential bush fire risk to the proposal as the site is not deemed to be located on bush
fire prone land.

For any queries regarding this correspondence, please contact Adam Small on 1300 NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely,

Alastair Patton
A/Team Leader
Planning & Environment Services (East)
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